25, Aug. 2014 13:46 HESTA SUPER FUND No. 2679 P 1

HES

An Industry SuperFund £

(

>

Facsimile

From: Bruce Cooper To: Market Announcements Office
- ASX Limited

Fax No: Fax No: 1300 135 638

Date: 25 August 2014 Pages: (3) including this page

Subject:  Substantial Shareholder Notice — ASIA PACIFIC DATA CENTRE GROUP (AJD)

Dear Sir / Madam
Pleass find following a Notice of Change of Interests of Substantial Holder (form 604) in ASIA
PACIFIC DATA CENTRE GROUP. This notice relates to positions held by H.E.5.T. Australia Limited

- as Trustea for Health Employees Superannualion Trust Australia (“the Trustee”).

Please contact me should you require additional information.

Regards,

!
Bruce Cooper
General Manager Investment Operations
HESTA Super Fund

Tel : 613 8660 1675

Email: bcooper@hesta.com.au
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HESTA SUPER FUND

No. 2679 P,

Form 604

Corporalions Act 2001
Section 6718

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

To Company Name/Scheme

ACN/ARSN

© 083644731

1. Detalls of substantial halder {1}

Name

Asia Pagific Data Centra Graup

H.E.5.T. Australia Limited as Trustee for Health Employees Superannuation Trust Australla

ACN/ARSN (if applicable) 006 818 625

There was a change In the Interests of the
substantial holder an

The prevlous notlee was given to the company on

The previous notice was dated

2. Previous and prasent voting power

19/08/2014
24/04/2014

24/04/2014

The total number of votes altached to all the votlng shares in the company ar voling interests In the scheme that the substantial holder or
an associate {2) had a relevant Interest (3} In when last required, and when now requlred, to glve a substantial holding notlee to the

company or scheme, are as follows:

]

Class of securltles (4)

Previous notice

Present Notlce

Person's vote

Valting powat (5)

Person‘s vote

Voting power (5)

Ordinary 5hares

6,000,000

2.20% 11,793,428

9.82%

3, Changes In relevant Interests

Particulars of aach change In, or change In the nature of,  relevant interest of the substantial holder or an assoclate In voting securitles of
the company or scheme, since the substantial holder was last required to give a substantial holding notlce to the company or scheme are

as follows:
Date of change Person whote relsvant Nature of Consideration given | Class and number Person's voltes
Interest changed change (6} In relatlon ta of securities affected
changa (7) affected
Open H.E.5.T. Australia Limited as 6,000,000 6,000,000
Trustee for Health Employees
Superannuation Trust Australia
14/01/2014 PURCHASES -17,927.20 17,264 17,264
3/02/1014 PURCHASES +15,853.49 15,267 15,267
4/02/2014 PURCHASES -88,210.49 B5,651 85,651
6/02/2014 PURCHASES -238,397.57 231,818 231,818
1/08/2014 PURCHASE -46,330.49 43,428 43,428
22/08/2014 PLIRCHASE -5,014,453.40 4,900,000 4,900,000
Closa 11,293,428
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4. Present relevant Interests

Particulars of each relevant Interest of the substantial holder In voting securltles after the change are as foliows:

Holder of relevant | Regictared haldar of | Person entitled to Nature &F ralevant Class and number Person's votes
Interest securttles be registered as interest (6) of securities
: holder (8) :
H.ES.T, Australla IP Morgan H.E.S.T. Avistralia Beneficial Qwner 11,293, 428 9.82%
Limited as Truskea Nominees Australia | . Limfted
for Health - Limlted
Employeas
Superannuation
Trust Australia

5 Changes In assoclatlon -

r

The persons who have become assoclates {2} of, ceased to be assoclates of, or have changed the nature of thelr assoclation (9) with, the
substantlal helder In relatlon to vating Interasts in the campany or schenye are as follows:

Name and CAM/ARSN (if applicable) Nature of assoclation

7. Addrasses

The Addresses of persons named In this form are as follows:

Name Address
H.E.5.T. Australia Limited as Trustee for Level 20, 2 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne VIC 3000
Health Employees Superannuation Trust
Australla

Slgnature

Print name ' capaclty
DesRny =AY CD“\E—YN\.:\:) '?:e,qce\m;r

Sign here date 25/ 08 / ZOUL
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